



VALERY BRADY, RDH

CANDIDATE FOR AZDHA BOARD OF DIRECTOR

STATEMENT

I volunteer for my professional association because I believe dental hygienists make a difference in their communities. As healthcare providers we are not only reversing the progression of disease on the populations we treat, we are educating our patients and motivating them to take charge of their oral health. My passion for dentistry started 20 years ago and it has only grown fiercer. One of my outlets for it has been volunteering. I have served on the AzDHA Board of Directors for the past two years; I am running for re-election so that I may seek the President officer's position. My first year as a director I was elected Secretary, and I am currently the Vice President of the association. For the past three years, I have been a part of the Arizona Delegation to the ADHA House of Delegates. I humbly ask for your vote so that I may continue serving AzDHA's members.

EDUCATION



PHOENIX COLLEGE

AAS Dental Hygiene

2017



EASTERN SUFFOLK BOCES

Dental Assisting

2002

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

ARIZONA CENTER FOR LASER DENTISTRY

(March 2021 – Present)

ENCANTO FAMILY DENTAL CARE

(June 2020 – February 2021)

BILTMORE DENTAL GROUP

(June 2018 – May 2020)

DEPENDABLE DENTAL STAFFING

(June 2017 – July 2018)

CONSTITUENT (AZDHA)

AzDHA Board of Director

Vice President – 2022

Secretary – 2021

ADHA Delegate and AZ Delegation Chair – 2021 & 2022

ADHA Alternate Delegate – 2020

Policy and Bylaws Task Force – 2020